MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 23rd Consent Committee Meeting of 2014-2015 held on 03.03.2015 at 02:30 p.m. at 4th Floor Conference Hall, MPC Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion (E), Mumbai 22. (Booklet No. 42)

	The following members of the Consent Committee were present:	
1	Dr. P. Anbalagan, IAS, Member Secretary	Chairman
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
2	Shri. R. G. Pethe	Member
	Retired WPAE, MPC Board	
3	Shri Y. B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC),	Member
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
4	Shri V. M. Motghare, Joint Director (Air Pollution Control)	Member
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
5	Shri P. K. Mirashe, Assistant Secretary (Technical)	Member
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
6	Shri S. K. Purkar, Law Officer	Sp. Invitee
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
7	Shri A. R. Supate, Principal Scientific Officer	Sp. Invitee
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
8	Shri N. N. Gurav, Reginal Officer (HQ)	Sp. Invitee
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
9	Shri. Vasant B. Waghjale	Co-ordinater
	Technical Advisor, MPCB, Mumbai	

Dr. B. N. Thorat, Member could not attend the meeting. Leave of absence was granted to him.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The minutes of the 21st (Booklet No. 39) Consent Committee meeting of 2013 held on 23.01.2015 circulated under Board's letter No. MPCB/AS (T)/TB/B-405 dated 29.01.2015 were confirmed.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the agenda items placed before the committee and following decisions were taken.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Section	Remarks/ Discussion (1)
	Resubmission Agenda				
	Arihant Enterprises, Sr. No. 116/1(Pt), 116/2(Pt), 118/7, 118/9, 118/11(Pt), Road, Temghar, Tal - Bhiwandi, Dist - Thane	Not Approved Establish		RO(HQ)	It was decided to keep the case in abeyance and put up in next CC after obtaining clarification from Environment Department regarding the PD issued by department for violation.

	Radha Madhav Developers (Vrindavan), Kh. No. 248, 257/2, 258/1K, 258/1G, 258/2, Mouza Jamtha, Tal. & Dist - Nagpur	Approved Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for construction of residential cum commercial project on total plot area of 1,20,830.394 sq. mtrs. & total construction BUA of 1,45,090.439 sq. mtrs., by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit an affidavit within 15 days in the prescribed format towards not taking further effective steps prior to obtaining the EC/CRZ and BG of Rs. 20 Lakh for ensuring the compliances. (iii) PP shall submit Board Resolution from company Board, towards starting of construction work without obtaining consent to establish from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of Board resolution by 31.03.2015. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
	Xrbia Developers Ltd., "Megacity Warai", S. no. 6(Part), 9(Part), 10(Part), 12(Part) at Village - Warai, Tal - Karjat, Dist - Raigad	Approved Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for construction of residential project on total plot area of 90,350 sq. mtrs. & total construction BUA of 73,505 sq. mtrs., by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance consent conditions. (ii) PP shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC/CRZ clearance and C to E. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
4	Pretam Enterprises, At S. No. 386/1, 387/1, 388/1, 388/2, 287/2, Vadgaon, Tal - Hatkangale, Dist- Kolhapur	Not Approved Establish		JD(APC)	It was decided to keep case in abeyance and put up in next CC after getting details regarding one term fee and APC system.

	Fresh Agenda				
1	Triveni Wires Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. A-45/2/1, MIDC Butibori, Dist- Nagpur	Approved Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to establish, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall send spent acid to common ARP. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
2	Nutri First Agro International Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. A-13/1, Talegaon Industrial Area, Tal: Maval, Dist: Pune	Approved Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant consent to establish, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
3	Wadhwa Group Holdings Pvt. Ltd., Plot Bearing F.P. No. 123-B/1 of T.P. Scheme Bombay City No. III (Mahim Area), Mumbai	Approved Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for construction of residential project on total plot area of 9,315.23 sq. mtrs. & total construction BUA of 31,203.03 sq. mtrs., by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. (ii) PP shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC/CRZ clearance and C to E. (iii) PP shall submit Board Resolution from company Board, towards starting of construction work without obtaining consent to establish from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of Board resolution by 31.03.2015. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.

4	Konark Life Spaces, "Vasant Greens" Sr. No. 98/5, 98/6, 76/1 to 3, 76/1 to 3, 76/5 to 6,70/1 to 2,71/1, 77, 79/9, 79/10, 78/3, 100/10, Village - shrirgaon, Tal - Badlapur, Dist - Thane	Approved Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for construction of residential cum commercial project on total plot area of 40,970 sq. mtrs. & total construction BUA of 92,742 sq. mtrs., by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall not take any effective steps prior to obtaining Environment Clearance and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of same and consent conditions. (ii) PP shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC/CRZ clearance and C to E. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
5	Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd., (Pipeline from ONGC Terminal to BPCL LPG Plant Uran), Near MSEB Gas Turbine Plant, Navghar Industrial Estate, Post Box No. 8, Tal - Uran, Dist - Raigad	Approved 1st Operate	30.04.2016	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 3 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
6	Indev Logistics Pvt. Ltd., S. No. 12, Village- Somatane, tal - Panvel, Dist- Raigad			RO(HQ)	Minutes kept in abeyance.
7	Deepak Nitrate Ltd., Plot No. K-9, K-10, MIDC Taloja, Navi Mumbai	Approved 1st Operate (Amendment) (Amalgamation)	28.02.2017	AS(T)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate for (Boiler) along with amalgamation with existing consent after obtaining additional fees of Rs. 40,000/- Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
8	Calyx Chemicals and Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. N-102/91, MIDC Tarapur, Tal & Dist: Palghar	Not Approved Operate (Amendment)		AS(T)	It was decided to keep the case in abeyance and get details from PP for NPL submitted with the supporting documents and put up in next CC.

9	Muncipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai, (Kanjur Integrated Muncipal Solid Waste)	Approved NOC	 RO(HQ)	Board has already granted authorization for MSW processing and disposal as per MSW Rule, 2000 hence, it was decided to issue NOC instead of separate consent to Corporation to start the MSW facility as per the authorization granted by the Board for 1000 MT/day composting and 3000 MT/day for bioreactor, by imposing following conditions, by imposing following conditions (i) Corporation shall fully comply with EC condition. (ii) They shall amend the authorization for MSW waste processing of capacity 4000 TPD – 6500 TPD before going for expansion.
10	Kalyan-Dombivali Muncipal Corporation, Barawe, Sec3, Reserved No. 150, S. No. 30, Kalyan(W)	Not Approved Establish	 RO(HQ)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to establish as corporation has not submitted NOC of district level site selection committee & falls under CRZ-II.
11	Pune Muncipal Corporation, Pune	Approved Renewal	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant authorization for 19 nos. of Biogas plant (5 MT each). List Attached.
	Review Item			
1	M/s Ishwar Reality & Technolloy Pvt. Ltd., to issue NOC to carry out site remediation and disposal of contaminated soil from the premises of M/s Clarient Ltd., Thane to CHWTSDF		 RO(HQ)	Minutes kept in abeyance.
2	Rallis India Ltd., Plot No. 15A, TTC, MIDC Turbhe, Navi Mumbai		 AS(T)	Minutes kept in abeyance.
3	Compliance of Fly Ash Utilization Notification, 2009		 JD(APC)	It was decided to circulate the notification to All HOD's, RO's & SRO's.
	Application for renewal of cosnents of		AS(T)	The proposal of M/s Bombay Latex is approved.

The meeting concluded with a vote of thanks to the Chair.

Note:

General Points:

1. The consents shall be disposed after obtaining requisite consent fees as per GoM, revised fee structure dtd. 25.08.2011 and according to the industry wise new validity period. The balance fees on the part of MPCB, if any, shall be considered at the time of next renewal of consent, which shall be mentioned in the consents to be issued hereafter.

2. In case of total construction is exceeding 20,000 sq. mt. built up area, and then no effective steps shall be taken till Environmental Clearance is obtained.

3. RO(HQ) to ensure aqequacy of adequate land regurding disposal of treated effleunt in non muncipal corporation area while granting consent to 1st Operate, necessary condition may also be imposind during grant of C to E.

4. All consent draft with respect to HCE shall be rectified for disposal of ash, disposal of sludge, APC for stacks & draft consent should be revised for combine consent to operate & BMW authorization.